The Council Chamber and gallery area to observe Council meetings are open to the public in person with limited capacity. Please contact the Municipal Office to register if you wish to observe.

Please note all parties wishing to observe must register in advance, and individually with the Municipal Office. You can reach the Municipal Office at 705-386-7741.

Please note parties observing are not permitted to participate, nor comment from the gallery area.

TOWNSHIP OF MACHAR AGENDA – REGULAR MEETING Monday, September 9, 2024

6:30 pm Call to Order, Disclosures of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature Thereof

GUESTS

6:30 pm Lakeshore Road Closing 5-244, Resolution

BUSINESS

- 1. Adoption of Aug 26, 2024 minutes, Resolution
- 2. Near North Snow Drifters Snowmobile Club annual golf tournament request for prize donation
- 3. Pay List by Fund for Aug, Resolution

COMMITTEES

- 4. Shared Services Fire and Arena Contract Renewal Admin Report
- 5. South River Machar Library minutes of Aug 20, 2024, Resolution
- 6. South River Machar Medical Centre minutes of Aug 20, 2024, Resolution
- 7. N Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit New Release: Mosquitoes continue to pose health risks in Health Unit region

INFORMATION

- 8. Township of Russell Resolution, Calls for the Province to update the MEA with priority amendments as outlines by AMCTO before Summer 2025 and commence work to review and re-write the MEA with longer-term recommendations ahead of the 2030 elections
- **9.** City of Orillia Resolution, Supports the resolution passed by the City of Toronto on Jun 26, 2024 with respect to a request for the Province to support family physicians
- **10. City of Brantford Resolution,** Supports the call of the AMO, ROMA, OMAA, AMCTO, and more than 207 municipalities, for the Government of Ontario to introduce legislation to strengthen municipal Codes of Conduct and compliance with them in consultation with municipal governments
- 11. Almaguin Adult Learning Centre (AALC), Sep Calendar of Events
- 12. Muskoka Algonquin Healthcare (MAHC), News Release COVID Outbreak Lifted for HDMH South Wing, MAHC, in consultation with the Simcoe Muskoka District Health Unit, has confirmed the COVID-19 outbreak on the South Wing at HDMH Site over
- 13. Ministry of Natural Resources to By-Law, re: Response to Bear Question
- 14. AMO Policy, Revised: AMO Policy Update Record-Setting AMO 2024 Conference Focuses on Core Municipal Priorities
- 15. AMO Watchfile Aug 29, In This Issue
 - Thank-you to everyone who made AMO125 a success!
 - Launching Municipal Workforce Development Project Roadmap.

- Call for proposals on gender-based violence.
- Community Sport and Recreation Infrastructure Fund.
- AMO Knowledge Exchange on Community & Supportive Housing Symposium.
- Plan your fall education schedule.
- AMO's Healthy Democracy Forum.
- Canoe webinar: Accessible Facilities with RothIAMS.
- The Sewer and Water Line Warranty helped a Windsor homeowner.
- Blog: What is job order contracting?
- Foundations for a Municipal Investment Strategy training.
- McMaster Careers in Municipalities project.
- Substance Use Crisis Summit for elected officials.
- Blue Box Transition engagement session.
- Opportunity to help project researching future municipal energy needs.
- Careers.

16. AMO Watchfile Sep 5, In This Issue

- Call for proposals on gender-based violence.
- Community Sport and Recreation Infrastructure Fund.
- New Housing-Enabling Core Servicing Fund Webinar.
- Housing-Enabling Water Systems Fund Webinar.
- AMO Knowledge Exchange on Community & Supportive Housing Symposium.
- Plan your fall education schedule.
- AMO's Healthy Democracy Forum.
- Blog: My Experience as a Co-op Student with LAS.
- Transitioning to Net Zero Buildings with LAS.
- Join Canada's National Disaster Expo.
- Why mediation matters: Improving outcomes in FOI appeals.
- Sewer Safety Week September 16-20.
- Register today for OMSSA's 2024 Forum!
- Blue Box Transition engagement session.
- Opportunity to help project researching future municipal energy needs.
- Careers.
- **17. AMCTO The Municipal Minute,** Updates to Ontario municipal code of conduct rules further delayed, Invest Ontario launches Partner Portal to streamline investment and collaboration, Southwestern Ontario wardens push province for action on house, infrastructure, B.C. watches closely as Ontario alters harm reduction strategy, Cambridge mayor calls for provincial wide reform for involuntary addictions treatment, Navigating Ontario's strict iGaming regulations for safe, legal online play
- 18. AMCTO The Municipal Minute, Canada tightens work visa rules, targets temporary foreign workers, Ontario's strategy to prepare municipalities for future jobs, Is a provincial-municipal new deal 'inevitable'?, Ontario protects farmland from solar expansion amid energy boost, London's \$23M boost fast-tracks 17,500 new homes, Bradford and Innisfil to lead small urban voices in Ontario
- **19. MPAC,** Aug 2024 InTouch
- **20. MPAC,** Webinar Sep 11: MPAC Property Insights and Meeting the Evolving Needs of Our Partners A Municipal Update
- 21. BAO, Notice: BAO holds its Annual Meeting on Sep 24, 2024
- **22. MFOA,** Notice of Annual and Special Meeting, Peninsula Room and Livestream Deerhurst Resort, Huntsville Sep 19, 2024
- **23. Row Management,** Registration is Open 2024 ROW Conference, Deer Creek Golf & Country Club Oct 7 & 8, 2024
- 24. TELUS Health, Streamlining your routine: Tips to create positive habits, Heartbeat Newsletter
- **25.** Intact Public Entities, IPE's Fall Education Centre Lineup is Here, IPE's Education Centre is your insurance & risk management learning destination!
- 26. Commissioner Claire Anderson set to Keynote at Canada's Rural & Remote Broadband Community Western Conference & Expo 2024

ADDITIONAL/ROUND TABLE/NOTICE OF MOTION

CLOSED SESSION

ADJOURN

**Agenda may be subject to change.